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BTATE OF NEW MEXICO '_
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING " : ‘ POST OFFICE BOX 2060
GOVERNOR » STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE. NEW MEXICD 87501
LARRY KEvoE February 13, 1981 o (505 627-2434

A Re: CASE NO. i
, B : -~ ORDER NO. _ X167 :

Mr. David Burleson, Attorney : =5

E1 Paso Natural Gas Company

El Psso, Texas 79978 PP ;

—E&—P&ee~£*p4eee%§ena8§mpany

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director
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Hobbs CCD___
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i STATE OF NEW MEXICD
3 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
» OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARIMG
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

.

CASE NO, 7118
Order No. R-6570

~

HAPPLICATION OF EL PASO EXPLORATION
{{COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
+RI0O ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

!
!
i
}
|
F
b

ORDER OF YHE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 14, 1991,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 10th day of February, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
eubject matter theraof. (

(2) That the applicant El Paso Exploration Company, is
the owner and operator of the Jicarilla 152 W Well No. 3,
located in Unit D of Section 7, Township 26 North, Rangse 5
Wast, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant sesks authority to _commingle
South Blanco-Tocito and Basin-Dakota production within the
wellbore of the above~describad well.

(4) That from the South Blanco-Tocito zonw, the subjeét
well is capable of low rates of production only. o

(5) That from the Basin-Dakota zone, the subject well .
is capable of low ratea af production only.

= SR ~{&) That tho proposed commingling may result 1n the"‘

o ; recovery of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject.
., |lpools, thereby preventing Waste, snd will not violate
-correlative rlghte.
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(7) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the

3 subject zones are such that underground waste would not be
it caused by the proposed commingling provided that the well
i 1e not shut-in for an extended period.

(8) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess

the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate

remedial action, the operator should notify the Aztec district
office of the Division any time the subject well is shut-in

~for 7 consecutive days.

(9) That in order to allocats the commingled production

} to each of the commingled zones in the subject well, 21 percent

and 31 percent of the commingled 0il and gas production, =
respectively, should be allocated to the South Blanco-Tocito
zane, and 7% percent and 69 percent of the commingled oil and
gas production, respectively, to the Basin-Dakota zone.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, El Paso Exblbration Company, is

vhereby authorized to commingle South Blanco-Tocitc and Basin-

Dakota production within the wellbore of the Jicarilla 152 W
Well No. 3, located in Unit D of Section 7, Township 26 North,
Range 5 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. v

(2) That 21 percsnt and' 31 percent of the commingled ci]
and gas praoduction, respectivaly, shall be allocatsd to the =
Scuth Blanco-Tocito zore and 79 percent and 69 percent of the
commingled o0il and gas production, respectively, shall be
allocated to the Basin-Dakota zone.

(3) That the operator of the subject well shall immediately
notify the Division's Aztec distriect office any time the L
well has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall
concurrently present, to the Division, a plan for ‘remedial

action.

(4) That juriediction of this cause is retainad for the
entry of such further . orders as the Div131on may deem
necessary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New ilexico, on the day and year herein-
1above dosignated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OYL conssnvar%%% PIVISION

fhos D. RAMEY,
u/ Director
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~ 1 STATE OF NE{# MEXICO
‘ ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
. 14 January 1981
6 EXAMINER HEARING
v 6 )
- IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 | )
N o Application of El Paso Exploration )
8 | Company for downhole commingling, ) CASE
i Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.. ) 7118
9 )
10

BEFORE: Richard L; Stamets
1 ‘ :

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
’ State Land Office Bldg. .
‘Santa Fe,; New Mexico 27501

For the Applicant: David T. Burleson, Esq.
EL. PASO EXPLORATION COMPANY
El Paso, Texas v
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- where you reside for the record, please?

MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7118.
MR. PADILIA: Avonlication of E1 Paso
Exploration Compény for downhole commingling, Rio Axriba

County, New Mexico.

MR. BURLESON: David T. Burleson in assod.
ciation with Montgomery and Andrews, for applicant, El Paso
Explo¥ation Cémpany.

‘We will have one witness.

MP. STAMETS: I'd like to have him stand

and be sworn at this time, please.
(Witness sworn.)
. PAUL V. BURCHELL

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:
BY MR. BURLESON:
0. Would you please state your name

A My name is Paul . Burchell, and

in El Paso, Texas.

Q. : By whom are -y’ou employed and in what
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Company's application in this case?
bp

' cations acceptable?

‘gas of the Basin Dakota Gas Pool and produce this gas through

camacity?
A I:m emnloyed by El Paso Natural Gas Com-
pany as a Chief Proration Enginecer.
0 As a proratioh engineer have vou pre-

viously testified bhefore the Division or one of its examiners?i

A Yes, I have.

Q. llere yvour qﬁalificationé\accepted at that
time?

A Yes, they were.

0 Are you familiar with E1l Paso Exvloration

A Yes, I am.

MR. BURLESON: Are the witness' gualifi-

MR. STAMETS: They are.
0 Mr. Burchell, who is the operator of the
wvell that is the subjeCt\bf this case?
2 The E1 Paso Exvloration Company ‘is the
operator, and I am representing them in this matter.
0 What is El Paso seeking in ‘this’ case?
A Ve are seéking permission to downhole

commingle vroduction of the South Blanco~Tocito 03l Fool with

one meter in the Jicarilla 152-W No. 3 Weli,I This well is
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. these formations as a dual completion.

‘ication between the Dakota and the Tocito. formations in the

"dually completed well.

18

19
20
21

23

| - >
1oéated in Unit D of Section‘7, Township 26 North, Range 5
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
This well presently produces from both

El Paso proposes that
the allocation of gas and liquids to each formation be divided
in a manner which will be explained later on in my testimony.

0 ' Has it been heretofore determined that
a problem exists with respect to the equipment installed in
this well?
A leak has been determined to

A Yes, sir.

exist. The 1980 annual packer leakage test indicated commun-

0. Have you determined where the leak exists

B No, sir. A temperature survey was im-

praCtical'to run because of the configuration of the tubings
down in the hole.

0. _ Why_ is E1l Paso seekingic¢mmihgling in.
this case rather than repaif of the equipment?

A Ckay. The downhole éommingling“is con-
Sidered'by El Paso the mosf conservative and efficient methoa
to undertake. This is especially dué‘to_the low productivity

of both zones.

We further believe this method would

)
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permit economical operation of the well for a greater period

of time, thereby resulting in the prevention of waste which

would result from any premature abandonment of either zone.

0. Have you prepared or caused to be pre-

pared an exhibit indicating the eguipment presently in the

hole?

A Yes,'sir, I have.

Q. Would you pleasetexplain fhat exhibit,
please?

A, The Exhibit Number One is a diagrammatic

sketch of the equipﬁeﬁt,which has been marked as El Paso Ex-
ploration Company's Exhibit Number One.

There is a Bakef Model "D" retainer
production packer set at 7385 feet. The Tocito is‘perforatea
aboVenthe packer from 6911 feet’to 6924 feet. The Dakota
formation is perfofated‘below the packer from 7391 feet to
7642 feet. |

kThe.eXhibits shows that the Dakota form=-
ation produces in somewhat of a —~‘in a somewhat reétrictéd
manner through a string éf 1~1/4 inch tubing, and this ﬁubiné
is sgt at 6899 feet.

with the aid of a piston the Toéito
formation produces through the 2-3/8ths inch‘tubing,,which 

is set at 7384 feet. The Dakota gas starts in the 2-3/8ths .
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" the left and righthand side of the graph are data plotted --

for vearly daily average Mcf of gas per day. The time is on

both formations were declining under normal conditions until

7
inch tubing below the packer and enters the 1-1/4 inch tubing
by way of a dual string crossover anchor. There is'é‘blanking
plug in ﬁhe 2-3/8ths inch tubing abonve the crossover and its
purvose is to isolate the Tocito from the Dakota flow.
0. ﬁaVe you prepared or céused to be pre-
pared an exhibit indicating the producfion history of this

well?

B.- Yes, sir.

0. Would that be Exhibit Number Two?

A Yes, sir.

0. Would you please explalh'what that ex-

hibit indicates?
A, " El Paso Exploration Company's Exhibit
marked Number Two shows thevDakota and the Tocito format:i_on‘s-l

gas productiOn,'it's performance since 1970. The figures on
the gas production plotted in YAQ, which is our definition

the bottom of £he graph and the solid black line plotted on
the top of the graph represernts the Basin Dakota, and the
dasﬁed line on the bottom half of the’graph represents the
prbduCtion, the yearly daily production from the Toqito.

As can be observed from the exhibit,

()
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"in this well?

the year 1980, when. an apparent leak occurred. A pagker
1eakagé test was taken at the end_of Aﬁgust, 1980, and it
showed léaking was ‘taking place.
Now, the Dakota has varied between 70 to

80 percent of the well's total gas production from 1970 to
19728, with the average for these yea?s closer to 70 pnerxcent.
Then in 1980 the Dakota dfo?ped to 55 percent.

\ Mow, just prior to theryears of 1979 and
1980, the‘Dakota was averaging 87 Mcf of gas per day and the
Tocito w;s averaging 41 Mcf of gas ncr day. Tﬁis is a com~ -
bined total of 128 Mcf of gas pervday. This amounts to 68
percent of the well's production coming from the Dakota‘durin%

1978.

\ 0. Would you characterize the production
as very small, the combined production from this well?
A ' Yes, I would, in my opinion. The flow

rates for both the Tocito and the Dakota are small. 'I might

mention the nrorated Rasin Dakota side of the well is clas+
sified as marginal.
0. Do you have any information regarding

pressure and fluid characteristics of the two zones producing

A, - Yes, sir. During 1978 the Tocito aver=<|

aged 2-1/2 barrels of water per month and the Dakota made

P

XS




2 9-1/2 barrels of water per month. The Tocito averaged 4 1/2
3 barrels of oil par month and the Dakota made 17-1/4 barrels

4 of o0il per month. The Dakota accounted for 79 percent of the
5 liquid hydrocarbons.

6 ) Now, with respect toﬁﬁhé pressures, based
7 on the extrapolatioh of state tests, the Tocito side of the

h well had a shut-in tubing-pressure of 525 pounés per square

9 -inch absolute, and this is as of July the 1st, 1980, The

IQ corresponding bottom hole pressure is estimated to be 714

11 pounds per sdguare inch absolﬁte. Also, based on the'extrapo—‘-

12 lation of state tests, the Dakota shut-in tubing preséure*was
ﬁf} 13 860 psia with a corresponding bottom hole pressure estimated

14 at 1167 pounds per square inch absolute.

15 o Now the production information with refi

16 ééect to 0oil and water was for the year 1978.

17 A Yes, sir.‘

18 _ 0. Was that the last'Year of'ﬁhiCh you’coultf’

19 1. e rclatively certain that the production was)hot”éémﬁiﬁéled?

20 A Yes, sir. All the years pridr to 1979

21 and including 1979, the packer leakage tests were all’pOSitiv%i

22 and it wasn't until 1980 that we saw the -- and noted that

23 we had a problem. There iékeVery“possibility that back in

~1979 1v after the test was

short
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‘the formations would result in the most simple tubi:hg" arranget

- ment.

10

all my liocuid and gas proéuction f'igures at this time prior
to the 1979 wositive test. >

0. Db Qou believe that these fluid and pres-
sure charac¢teristics wouid be compatihle should commingling
be apnroved in this case?

A Yes, éir, be‘cause"of the small amount of
pressure differential énd.liquids, ‘:I would ﬁot expect any
migration of gas or 1iquidé from one formation to the other,
particularly if the well is not shut-in for an exfended period
of time. And I might point out that the bo}t;,tom ~-- that the
ratio of‘the bot;tom hole pressures is l.6-to-1.

0 What advantage would there be \'in com--
mingling these two zones‘, Mr. Burchell? |

| A, The tubing configuration, as shown on
Exhibit Number One, was originally done to permit the TociJ.:'o
and Basin to be pumped, if necéé;_sary. This has not taken
place as we originally expected, and unfortunately, this un~
usual tubiny arraigement prevents the Dakéta formation from
unloading-in a sétisfactory manner.
""F;rbm a prdduétion‘ viéwpoint i-tifywo'uld‘ 'b'ev~

best ‘t'ij\_s"implify the tubing cohfigtxra{iion and commi’ng'lyi'n'g of

To commingle El Paso proposed to remove

o7
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~maining reserves, and the Dakota had around 994 MMCF of gas

26 North, Range 4 West. It's about five ﬁiles due east of

‘11

the 1-1/4 inch tubing, the vermanent packer, and also the
2--3/8ths inch tubing string, and then check the 2-3/8ths inch
out and repair any worn tubing that we might find, and then
rerun a single 2--3/8ths inch tubing string}

This would have the advantage of the
Tocito and the Dakota gas both helping to 1lift the liquids
in the hole. |

It is also believed that by comminglingig
the small amount of gas,:which should ahount to about 150 Mcf
of gas per day total, that neither formation vould have to
be pbrematurely abandoned. Tt is estimated thég as of Jﬁly

the 1st, 1980, the Tocito has around 453 MMCF of gas of re-

of rémaiﬁing reserves, and their reserves can be rgcoveredb
through commingling.

0. Has El Paso in a previous proéeeding
sought and obtained permission to, commingle ‘two zones for a
well in the general‘area-thatfwe're speaking ¢f here?

A . Yes, sir. Several years ago we came
before the Di§ision and requested'COmminéling in the Jicarillk 

119-N Well No. 4, and it's located in Section 6 of ToWnéﬁip’f

this weil.»

oo

and in that particular case it was almosf
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1
o 2 similar to this one here with recard to the peculiar tubing
-3 confiquration :in the well, and we had leaking taking place
4 and we réquested to run a single string of tubing and comminglle
5 ‘the zones, and both -- in that case it was the Mesaverde and
6 Dakota. ;
7 } And in about 1977 we initiated the work
8 on the well. This ‘was after the Division iséue}d an order,
9 | and I beiieVe it was R-Sl74j€ and prior to the cénmingling the
) 10 well was produéi’hg from both f;of‘matiohs at a combined rate
11. of 4336 Mcf of gas ver month, and after the commingling woizk

12 | was compléted the well produced almost double, 7805 Mcf of
v - “ 13 gas per month, And this well that I'm referring to, as of

14 1980, is still producing the higher vblume of gas, which is

15 arouh‘d 7830 Mcf of gas per month, so it worked very satis-
E 16 fadtorily in that partvi’ctila‘r case.
17 Q. : And that mos£ recent data that you had.

18 was for the m__onth of September:; 19@0, "is thét correct?

w0l A _ Yes, ‘sir.
20 - 0. - Concerning the cost of the com’xﬁinglin“g“,'iy
21| or affecting the changes required to comih“'gle, what do we
22 estimate to be the cost of this?
323" A '~ If we are allowed to commingle?
24 - Q- . YeS.
- ‘ 25 A The total cost of re-entering the well

SO G
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_r““
' 2 will amount to about $31,000.
3 0. ‘ Aﬁd there would be no appreciable, if
4 any, cost savings in commingling in this case, is that correct?
5 A N6, whether we enter the well‘to repair
ﬂ 6 or whether we enter the well to commingle; in either case it'g
7 going to cost about the same.
8 0. What.yOu're saying is that our motivation
| 9 for doing it in this case is because you feel that this is
g 10 the most efficient and effective way ;o-do it and will resulf
! 11 in the greatest ultimate production, ~»‘
£ T 12 |- A, Yes, sir.
é:} 13 | o) ~~3is that correct?
14 _ | A ) Yes, sir. Yéé,4sir.
15 A ‘ MR. BURLESON: I might mention that the
16 | order number wﬂere this previous commingling was permiﬁtéél
17' was, as Mr. Burchell has iﬁdiééted, Order No. R-5174. The
18 case number was 5621.
. 19%3w,__; B 0. ; -~ Tf Commission-approval is -- &£ Divigicn
20-  approval is granted, do you propose a ‘formula fbr the alloca-~
21 | tion of gas and liquids to the .two indibiahal'ZOneé? |
22 » A | Yes, and I wéuld base my recommendation |
’ "éﬂ 23 | on my'prior’testimogy, which was related to the DakOté's
24 average aéily pfédﬁétion of gas of 68 percent»df.the weilf§,' 
25 total gas pfodugtiéh, and I would also‘relate it‘to m&»pribr;

i g
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testimony with respect to the remaining reserves of the Dakots
which was 994 MMCF, and which amountea to 98.7 vercent of the
well's total remaining reserves.

MR. STAMETS: Excuse me, Mr.ABurqhell.

A Yes,

'MR. STAMETS: You didn't say 98 percent -

you did say 98 percent: cértainly that’'s not wﬁat you meant .
A No, sir, I'm sorfy, did I say 98 percenti

I meant 68.7 percent for remaining reserves -in thé Dakota
and 68 pércent was the total amount of Dakota gas production
during 1978. | ’
With regard to the liguid hydrocarbon
production, I would récommend that 79 percent of the liquid
production in the well be attributed to the Dakota formaﬁiOn,e
so with iespect to all these figures it is recommended‘tﬁat
68 percent of the well's gas and 79 percent of the well's
ii’quid S‘rd'auction be attributed to the Basin Dakota Pool, and
32 percent of thergas and 11 percent of the liguids would be’
attributed to the Sduﬁh Blanco~Tocito Pool,

Q - Okay. Vould you please describe”thé

ownership in this well with regard to the two individual zOnéf co

that are the subject of this hearing?

A, Yes, sir. The El Paso Company is 100

percent working interest“PWner in the well, ‘There are no
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2 overriding royvalty interest owners, and the Jicarilla Tribe
3 maintains a 12-1/2 percent royalty in both zones.
4 0. In your opinion would the granting of
S this application be in the interests of‘protection of corre-
,6 1ativekrights and the preventioﬁ of wAaste?
7 A - Yes, sir.
8 | 0. Do yéu have anything further to offer?
9 | A No, sir.
10 0. I think you indicated Exhibits One and
1 Two were prepared by you or under your supervision, is that
12 correct?

’:D » 13 . A, They were.
14 | MR. BURLESON: At this time I woulé ask

15 | that Exhibits One and Two be admitted into evidence at this
16 hearing.
17 ‘ MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

18 admitted.

20 : CROSS EXAMINATION

21 BY MR. STAMETS:

22 - 0. Mr. Burchell, are the produced liquids
23 from this well compatible?

24 A, To‘éhe best of ﬁy knoWledge, and we have

25 checked with the people in the field, that they are cbhpatibiaﬁ
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The fact that the well is commingling at the present time,
unfortunately, has not substantially reduced the well's capa-
city to produce.

It would appear as though, from this

2

production test, that .

A, Yes.

0. -~ Exhibit Number Two, that you actually
had some commingling going on in 1978. N
A, Yes, it does look --~ I do have an answer

for that. On the Tocito side of the well for the month of
December, 1977, and for the months of January, February, and
March of 1978, for those total four months;\the Tocito side
of the well was shut in, and I believe that éuring~that veriod
of time while it was shut in, that the bottom hole pressure
increased around the wellbore so that the rest éf 1978, as
it was produced it was able:to unload a ¢onsiderab1e head to
the surface, and which, I tgihk, accounts for that amount of
k that yecar

going up for

MR, STAMETS: Any other guestions of the

witness?

‘MR. CHAVEZ: I have a couvle of questiong.

A Yes.,

CROSS EXAMINATION’
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PEN
| 2 | By MR. CHAVEZ:
) 3 0 The pressures that you related, they
4 were taken in 1980, |
5 A They were based on étate---related tests.
6 I don't know when the last one was taken, but I can find out
1 that information for you. We nave a person here with El Pasofls
8 reservoir engineering dep;artment who has all of these pres-
9 sure dates.
10 . 0, Well then the pressures were taken after
11 this leak ==
12 A oh;-
"“} 13 o 0. -~ or during the test for the leak?
14 A. : 1980, we had a packer leakage test, yes.
N 15 It was taken in August.
16 0 : Okay, were the pressures taken fromAthi”s"
17_ packer leakage test?
18 A : I don't believe those pre'sshres vere
19 | utilized in the calculation of béﬁtom~ hole pressure t’eSté’.
.I think this was based on the well's performance over many,
many years.
22 MR, BURLESON: Excuse me a second. Mr."k‘
23 kl‘Burchell, did you téstify that the pressﬁ'res that you were
%9 24| giving were extrapolations of ~- |
o 25 | - A Extrapolations.
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-taken prior to-1978.

that all during 1978, that there was no leakage, is that

21

MR, BURLESON: -—- tests ~~
A From state tests.
MR. BURLESON: -~ which were taken, ob-

viously, during periods when there was an indicaéion that theie
was no leakage, is that correct?
A Yes, sir. I hope I've answered. I
don't know if I have. ‘
0 . Well, no, not really.
MR. BURLESON: In other words, the actual

pressures were at least from 1978 or prior to that.

A Yeah, they were all based on pressures

We'did not utilize that bad test in. 1980,
when we observed tbat the packer was leaking. That particular
information was not utilized.

MR. BURL%SON:

And there was a test made

packer leakage test made, subsequent to 1978 that indicated

correct?

A . Yes, sir, that's righe.

Q Okay. Whét were your - the perceﬂtage
allocations again? |

A, _ Okay. With respect"£o.the gas’ first?

0 Yes.
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2 B Okay, with respect to the gas, I recom-
3 mend that based. on the Dakota's gas production, and based on
4 the DAkota's nrema’ining reserves, that we utilize 68 percent of
S the well's pfoduction and attribute it to the Dakota forrﬁation.
6 And with respect to the iiqﬁidé, I reéom-
7 mend that we use’' 79 percent of all liquids produced in the
8 fuﬁure and attribute it té the Dakota.
9 " 0. Okay, and then the oil‘ would take the

IQ remaindexr, then.

11 ‘ A, 0f all liquids. I think bqth water andi

- N , .12 0il should -- |
) ; .""’} “ 13 O _ I mean the Tocito would téke the remainder,

14 ’ . A Yéah; the Tocito would take the remainded,

15 ves, éir.

16 0. I think when you were testifying you

17 said 11 percent of the oil.

8| A Oh, if I aid -

: 19 S 0. - To ‘the Ebcito, and it would be 21 perce‘ﬁt -
2 ‘ A. Yes, okay, I'm sorry, sir, yes. |
21 , 0. I added that up.

22 : A Yeah, okay, you're right; whatever is

23 remaining would be -~ )
, 24 0. ; Okay )
25 A 2 - atfributed to the Tocito.
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—~ .
| 2 MR. CHAVEZ: That's all I have.
3 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
| 4 witness? He may be excused.
S - Anything further in this case?
6 , ’ The case will he takan under advisement.
; _
8 | (Heax,'ing concluded.)
. . \
| 10
| : 11
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~~
’ 2 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7118.
3 MR. PADILLA: Awvplication of Fl Paso
4 Exploration Company for downholé comininglin’g, Rio Arriba
5 County, New Mexico.
6 MR, BURILESON: Davia T, Burleson in asso-
7 ciation with Montqomery and Andrews, for appli;ant, El Paso
! 8 Exploration Company.
| ,
‘ : : - . 9 . We will have one witness.
10 MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have him stand
» 11 and be sworn at this time, please.
> 12 \

~ 13 | (Witness sworn.)

15 " PAUL W. BURCHELL

16 being called as a witness and being’ duly sworn upon his oath,

17 testified as follows, to—wit;\

20 | BY MR. BURLESON:

21 ) ~ Would you please state your name and
, 22 where you reside for the record, please?
23 . My name is Paul W. Burchell, and I re-

. 24 side in E1 Paso, Texas.

25 | : > Q By whoiri are you employed ‘and in what

z
L

S
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I, | Yes, I have.

¢ Vere vour aqualifications accepted at that
jtime?

A _ Yes, they were.

Q Are vou familiar Vith ElvPaso Expioratior

15

17 -

~ commingle production of the South Blanco~Tocito 031 Podl with

caracity?
A I'm employed by El1 Paso MNatural Gas Com-
pany as a Chief Proration Bnqinegr.
0 As a proration engineexr have you pre-

viously testified before the Division or one of,itskexaminers?

Company's application in this case?
A Yes, I am.
MR. BURLESON: Are the Qitnessf qualifi-
cations acceptable?

3

MR. STAMETS: They are.

0 ‘Mr. Burchell, who is the operator of the
well that is the subject of this case?

. The F1 Pasc Ex
operator, and I am repfésénting them'ih~this matter.

0 What is El Paso seeking in this case?

A ~ We are seeking permission to downhole

gas of the Basin Dakota Gas’ Pool and produce this gas through

one meter in the Jicarilla 152~W No. 3 Well. This well is

Ty e o h i Bt g L B A R T
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‘practical to run because of the configuration of the tubings

21

25

5
located in Unit D of Section 7, Township 26 North, Range 5
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, h
This well presently produces from both

these formations as a dual comnletion. E1 Pasc proposes that

the allocation of gas and ligquids to each formation be dividedl! :

in a manner which will be explained later on in my testimony.

o Has it been heretdfore determined that
a problem exists with respect to the equipment installed in
this well? |

A, Yes, sir. A leak has been deternmined £o
exist. The 1980 annual packer leakage. test indicated.c'bnmuni
ication between the Dakota_ and the Tocito formations in the
dually compléted well. |

o ‘ Héve you determinéd where the leak existé

A " No, sir. A tempesrature survey was im-

ébwn in the hole.

Q. - : Wk ig Rl Pasc secking commingling in
this case rather than repair of the eqﬁipméht?

A Okay. The downhole commiknqling’ is con-
sidered by El1 Paso the most cbnservatiire and efficient metﬁc‘:di
to undertake. This is especially due to.ﬁhev low productivity’

of both zonés.

?

> We further believe this method would
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permit economical operation of the well for a greater period

of time, thereby resulting in the prevention of waste which

would result from any premature abandonment of cither zone.
0 oo Have you'prepared or caused to be pre-

pared an ekhibit indicating the equipment'presentlv in the

hole?

A ‘ Yes,'sir, I have.‘

0. Would you please explain that exhibit,
please?

A The Fxhibit Number One is a diagrammatic

sketch of the equipment.wh;ch'has keen marked as El Paso Ex~

ploration Company's Exhibit Number One.

i

There is a Baker Model "D" retainer

production packer set at 7385 feet. The‘Tocito is perforated

above éhe packex from 6911 feet to 6924 feét. The Dakota
formation is perforated below the packer from 7391 feet to
7642 feet.

The exhihits ghowe that the Dakota form-
ation produces in somewhat of a ~- in a somewhat restricted
manner through a string of 1-1/4 inch tubing, andjthis tubing
is set at 6899 feet.

With the aid of a:pistdn'the Tocito

formation produces through the 2~3/8ths inch tubing, which

is set at 7384 feet. The Dakota gas starts in. the 2-3/8ths

-\."'?%?«tff—.iflia—.é";‘izﬁ?si CEE A o




1 : \ o 7
o ‘2 inch tubing below the packer and enters the-1-1/4 inch tubing
3k by way of a duai string croSserr anchor. There is a blankind
4 plug in the 2-3/8ths inch tubing above the crosgsover and its
5 purpose is to isolate the Tocito from the Dakota flow.
8 n Have vou prepared or causad Lo Le [-¢
7 pared an exhibit indicating the prodaction history;of this
8 wellﬁ? A
9 ) A, , Yes, sir. :
10 0. Would that be Exhibit Number Tvwo?
11 A Yes, sir. ‘
12 0. Would you please explain what that ex~
™ - 13 hibit indicates? \ |
§ -14 A | El Paso EXploraﬁibn Company's Exhibit
§ 15 marked Number Two shows the Dakota andfthe chitO'fOrmations}
? 16 gas production, it's performance sincé#iQ?O. The figures on
| ; 17 the left and righthand side of the graph are datau§1otﬁéd -
% t :§f;§‘;.i;_ R <187 ~ the gas production plotted in YRQ, whiéh ié our definition
' ' i9 | for vearly dally average. Mef of gaS"pérfday. Thé”ﬁiﬁe'is'bﬁ'ff fi
2 53f:{i“" ’ 20 the bottom of the graph and'ﬁhe solid Eiack line ﬁiotted on
': ; ' - 21 the top of thg gr;ph répresents the'Baéinzbakota, énd the
% ;;;{? * . , 22 | dashed 1ine on the bottom half of the’éraph‘répresents the "
23 production, the yearly4daily’production'fromithe Tocito.
. 24 | | “As can bevobservederom the éxhibit,
; ~ : 25 both formations were.aeclining under ﬁ§rmal conditions until
O
5
%‘
3 f .
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the year 1980, when an avparent leak occurred. A packer
léakaqe test was taken at the end of'August, 1980, and it
showcd leaking was taking place. |

Now, the Dakota haé varied between 70 to
80 percent of the well's total gas production from 1970 to
1979,<with the average for these years closer to 70 percent.
Then in 1980 the Dakota dfopped to 55 percent.

‘Now, just prior to the years of -1979 and
1980, the Dakota was avefaging 87 Mcf of gas per day and the
Tocito was averaging 41 Mcf of gas per day. This is a com-
bined total of 128 Mcf of gas per day. This amounts to 68
percent of the well's production égming:from the Dakota during
1978. |

0. , Would yola characterize the production
as very small, ﬁhe combined production from this well?

A, Yes, I would, in ﬁy opirion. Thevflow
rates for both the Tocito and the Dakota are small. I’miéht
nention- th ted Baéiﬁ‘Dakota side of the well is clas-
sified as marginal.

0 Do you have ény information regarding
pressure and fluid characteristics of the two zones‘producingk‘
in this well?

A Yes, sir. Duringf1978 the Tocito aver-

aged 2-1/2 barrels of water peér month and the Dakota made

‘%“%WwamwmgwumﬁW‘
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1 ‘ , 9

- 2 9-1/2 barrels of water per month. The Tocito averaged 4 1/2
3 "barrels Qf 6il per month and the Dakota made 17-1/4 barrels<
4 of o0il per montﬁ. The Dakdta accounted for 79 percent of the
S liquid hydrocarbons. '
6 : Mow, wfth‘respect to the npreacsuree hagad ’I
-7 on the extrapolétion of state tests, the To;ito gide of the
‘ 8 well had a shut~in tubing'prcssuie of 525 pounds per square’
9. ~inch absolute, and this is as of July the 1lst, 1980. The
10 corresponding bottom hole pressure is_eétimated to be 714
11 pounds per square inch absolute. Alsd, Pased‘on thé extrapo-
12 lation_df state tests, the Dakbta\shut~iﬁ'tubing pregssure was
’T} 13 860 psia with a corresponding bottomfholé pressure estimated
\14 at 1167 pounds per square inch absolute.
15 Q Now the production information with re-

16 spect to oil and water was for the year 1978.

17 A - Yes, si{. ;
18 B . Was that the lasﬁ.year of which you couiﬂf S
19i be félatively certain that the prOductibn was not comming1ed? !*
20 A | Yés, sir. »All theé years prior to 1979 g

21 and including 1979, the packer leakage tests were‘all positive,
22 | and it wasn't until 1980 that we saw the —- and noted that
23 we had a problem{k There is every possibility that back in

24 1979 shortly after the test was taken, that ‘the well could

25 | have started developing problems, and ﬁﬁat's why T'm basing ' |
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all my ligquid and gas production figures zt this time prior
to the 1979 nositive test.

0 Do you Lelieve that these fluid and pres-
sure characteristics would be compatible should commingling
be approved in this case? |

A N Yes, gir, because of the small amount of
pressure diffaerential and‘liquids, by would not expect any
migration of gas or liquids from one formation to the other,
particulafly if the well is not shut-ih for an extended pericd
of time. And I might point out that the bottom - that the
ratio of the bottom hole preéssures is 176-to-1. |

o What advantage would there be in com--
mingling these twoNZOnes, Mr. Burchellé

A ‘ The tubing confidﬁf&tion, as shown on
Exhibiﬁ Number One, was originally doneftd‘permit‘the Tocito
and‘BaSin to be pumped, if necessary. This has not taken
Placé as we oridinaliy expected, and ﬁﬁfbfﬁunateIY};this un~
‘ : éikéﬁa'forméfi;n ff0m 
unloading in a satisfactory manner.

| From a productioﬁfﬁiéWpdinf it Qould be
best to Simplify the tubing configurati&ﬁ and commingling of

theﬁformations would result in the most simple tﬁbing arraﬂge—

£

“po commingle El PAado proposed to remove

3
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~wall in the general avea that we'rc cpea

1l

the 1-1/4 inch tubing, the perhanent packer, and also the
2--3/8ths inch tubing string, and_then check the 2-3/8ths lnch
out andArepair any worn tubing that we might £ind, and then
rerun a single 2-3/8ths inch tubing string.
This vould have the advantage of the

Tocito and the Dakota gas both lhelping to 1lift the liquids
in the hole. ' |

| It is also believed that by commingling
the smal; arount of gas, which siould amount to about 150 Mcf
of ¢as pexr day total, that neither formation would have to
be prematurély abandoned. It is estimated that as of Jply
the'lsﬁ, 1980, the Tocito has around 453 MMCF of gas of re-
méining reserves, and the Dakota had-around 994 MMCF of gas
of remaining reserves, and their reserves can be recovered
through COﬁmindling; |

Q Has El Paso in a préVious proceeding

5 .

sought and obtained permission to comminglé two zones for a -

A Yes, sir. Several 'years ago ve came
before the Division and requested commingling in the Jicarill&
119-N Well No. 4, and it's located in Section 6 of Township

26 North, Range 4 West. TIt's about five miles due east of

this well.

And in that partidular case it was almost '




&S W

WO N

10
11
12

e‘“‘\ ’ 13

s

15

17

22

23

225

14
16

" was for the month of September, 1980, is that correct?

"estimate to be the cost of this?

12
similar to this one here with recgard to the peculiar tubing
configuration in the well, and we had leaking taking place

and we requested to run a single string of tubing and commlngl

the zones, and both -- in that case it was the Mesaverde and
Dakota.

And in about 1977 we initiated'éhe work
on the well., This was after the Division issued an order,
and I believe it was R-5174, and prior to the commingling the
well vas producing from both formations at a combined rate
of 4336 Mcf of gas per month, and after thé commingling work
was completed the qeil produced almost double, 7805 Mof of
gasvper month. And this‘well that I'm referring to, as of
1980, is still broducinghthe higher Qolume of gas, which is
around 7830 Mcf of gas per month} so it worked very satig-
factorily in that particular case.

0. And that most recent data that you had

a Yeas, ziv..
0} Concerning thé cost of the commingling,

or affecting the changes reguired to commingle, what do we

e

A If we are allowed to commingle?
0 Yes.
A The total cost of re-entering the well

B O o ey . R
: o "“ﬁ*?l‘éfﬂ‘ié:"»{“,“”‘»“ AL T A o BT
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’ohimy prior testimony, which was related to the Dakota‘s

13

will amount to about $31, 000,
0 ' " And there would be no appreciable, if
any, cost savings in commingling in this case, is that correct
B, No, whether we enter the well to repair
or whether we enter the well to commingle, in either case 1e'g

going to cost about the same,

0. What'you‘re saying is that our motivatior
for doing it in this case is because. you feel that this is
the most efficient and effective way to do it and will result
in the greatest ultimate production, --

A Yes, sir.

T - is that correct?
A Yes, sir. Yes, slir.

MR, BURLESON: I might:mention that the
order number where this previous commihéliﬁg-was perimitted
was,.as Mr. Burchell has indicated, ordér No. R-5174. The
case number was 5621. |

0 If Commigsion approval is -- 1f Division
approval is granted, do you propose a formula for the alloca-
tion of gas and’liquidé to the two individual zones? |

A Yes, and I would base my recommendation

average daily production of gas of 68 percent of the wéll's.

)

?

total gas productidn; and I would also relate it to”my’prior




1 14
—
2 testimony with respect to the remaining reserves of the Nakotd,
3 swThich wa5.994 MMCF, and which amounted to 98.7 vercent of the
4 well's total remaining reserves.
] MR, STAMFTS: Excuse me, Mr. Burchell.
6 A Vas,
7 MR, STAMETS: You didn't say 68 percent |
8 you did say 98 percent: cértainly that’'s not what you>meant.
9 ‘ A No, sir, I'm sorry, 3id I say 98 percent
! 10 I meant 68.7 percent for remaining reserves in the Dakota
: 11 and 68 percent was the total amount of Dakota gas production
, 12 | Quring 1978.
. ;% ff}\ 13 With regard\to the liguid hydrocarbon
g ' 14 production, 7 would recommend that 79 percent of the liquid -
15 ’pfoduction in the well be attributed to the Dakota formatioﬁ,
:16 so with respect to all these figures it is recommended that
17 68 percent of the well's gas and 79 pétCent of the Qell's
18 liquid production be attributed to the Basin Dakota Pool, and
19 | 32 percent of the gas and 1l percent of the liquids would be
20 attributed to the South Blanco-Tocito Pool.
'21 0 Okay. Would you please describe the
22 ownership in this well with regard to the two individual zone#
23 | that are the subject of this hearing? |
‘;:3 ,’ 24 A Yes, sir. The El1 Pasc Company is 100
25 | percént working interest owner in the well. There are no

e Tl ,‘.\-_;y_7{-:,;:,;“ o . .
z e A A M T T
oY I
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overriding royalty interest owners, and the Jicarilla Tribe
maintains a 12-1/2 percent royalty in both zones.

0. In your opinion wonld the granting of
this application be in the interests of protection of corre-

lative rights and the prevention of waste?

A Yes, sir.
Q. Po you have anything further to offer?
A, No, sir.

0. I think you indicated Exhibits One and
Two were prepared by you of under your supervision. is that
COrreét?

A They were.

‘MR. BURLESON: At this time I would ask -

" that Exhibits One and Two be admitted into evidence at this

hearing.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

admitted.

CROSS-EXAMINATION'

BY MR. STAMETS!

0. e Mr. Burchell, are the produced liquids

from this well compatible?

A, To the best of my knowledge, and we have

By

checked with the people in the field, that they are‘compatib11
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The fact that the well is commingling at the present time,
unfortunately, has not substantially reduced the well's capa--

city to wroduce.

0. It would appoar as though, from this
nroduction test, that --

A, “ ~ Yes,

0, - Ethbit Number Pwo, that you actually

had some¢ cormingling going dn in 1978,
| A Yes, it does look -~ I do have an answer

for that. On the Tocito side of the well for the month of
December, 1977, and for the months of January, February, and
Mafch of 1978, for those total four mohths, the Tocito side
of the well was shﬁﬁ in, and I believe that during that period
of time while it was sghut in, that the bottqm hole presgsure
increased‘aroUndjthe wellbore so that the:rest of 1978, as
it was produced»it was able to unload § conéid¢fabfe head to
the surface, and Which, I:think, accounts fér that amount of
production going up for that year. |

MR. STAMETS: Any'ﬁfhér“Questions of the
witness? &

MR, CHiVEZ: I have a‘coubie of questibn&‘

A Yes,

CROSS EXAMINATION
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~ packer leakage test?

utilized in the calculation of bottom hole pressure tests.

17

§3Y MR. CHAVEZ:

Q The pressures that you related, they
were taken in 1980.

A They were based on state~related tests.
I don't know when the last one was taken, but I can find'Ouf
that information for you. We have a person here with E1 Paso'
reservoir engineering depértment who has all of these pres-

sure dates,

0 Well" then the preséures were taken after
this leak --

A, Oh.

Q -~ or during the test for the leak?

A 1980, we had a packer leakage test, yes,

It was taken in August.

0. . . ' Okay, were the pressures taken from this
A, I don't believe those pressures were

I think this was based on the well's performance over many,

many years.

MR. BURLESON: Excuse me a second. Mr.
Burchell, did you testify that the pressures that you were

giving were extrapola£ions of ~-

A0 Extrapclations.

b}

W A B
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MR.'npRLmsom: ~~ tests --
A From state tests,

MR. BURLESON: -- which were taken, Ob-
viously, during perioﬁs when there was an indication that they
was no leakage, is that correct? |

A Yes, sir. I hope'I'éé answered, I
don't know if I have. |
o] Well, no, not really.
| MR. BURLESON: In other words, the actual
pressures were at least from 1978 or prior to that.
v A Yeah, they were all based on pressures
taken prior to 1978.

We did not utilize that bad test in 1980

when we observed that the packer was leaking. That pafticular

information was not utilized.

MR. BURLESON: And there was a test made

packer leakage test made, subsequent td“1978 that indicated
that’all'durinq 1973;‘thétithere was no leakage, is that
correct?
| A Yes, sir, that's right.
Q Okay. What were ypur - the percéntage
allocations again? }‘

A Okay. With respect to the gas first?

e

Q.' o YeS. 4

I T Ty e S s e e
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o~
2 B, Okay, with respect to the gas, I recom-
3 mend that based on the Dakota's gas production, and bdsed on
4| the DAkota's remaining reserves, that we utilize 68 percent o‘f
S the well's prd’dﬁction and attribute it to the Dakota férmation.
6 And with respect to the liquids, I recom-
7 mend that we use 79 percent of all liquids produced in the
8 future and attribute it to the Dakota.
9 0 ‘k Okay, and ther the o0il -would take the
IQ remainder, then. ‘
11 - A Of all liguids. I think both water and -
- B | 541 should -~
r} 13 \ 0 I mean the Tocito would take the remaindqr.
14 ; A Yeah, ;:he‘ Tocito 'wdhlc} take the remaindey,
15 yes, sir. 7
- 16 - 4 0. I think when you were testifying you
17 | ga1d 11 percent of the oil.
B | 8 r oh, if I did --
19: 1 " § %0 the Hocito, and it would be 21 percent.
20 A Yes, okay, I'm sorxy, dir, yes. |
21‘; e I added that up. k
22 o A Yeah, okay, y‘ou'r(el‘»r‘ijght’; whateverv is >
23

remaining would be --

S o '2":”_ ‘ R okay.

25. o A © . == attributed’ to  the Tecito.




1 .‘ f | : 20

2 " MR. CIHAVEZ: That's all I have.

3 ' MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
4 witness? He may be excuscd, ﬁ |

5 : " Anything Ffurther in this case?

6 _ The case will be taken under advisement.

| . 8 . (Hearing concluded.)
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J. 0. SETH (1883-1963)

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS

A, K. MONTGOMERY

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
FRANK ANDREWS ATTORNEYS AND UNSELORS AT LA
SETH 0. MONTGOMERY . co OFS AT taw
y F';I}P:‘KB?NL%R;E\AZIS o 325 PASEO DE PERALTA ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE
L _‘j‘&}fq’i hégaLEGA POST OFFICE BOX 2307 BANK OF N;‘;”:E:fo BULONG
% . CONWAY i
2'; JEFFREY R, BRANNEN SANTA FE, NEw MEXico 8750i AT AND GOLD AVENUE, 5w,
5 égg'\(‘ ﬂs.'lﬁféjl\h‘ll'%lc POST OFFICE BOX 1396
H \I;IH?MEARS Ww. oELSON TELEPHONE 505-982-3873 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 67103
ALTER J. MELENDRES R . ;
BRUCE L. Hegs! TELECOPY S505-982-4289 _ TELEPHONE 505-243-3733
MICHAEL W, BRENNAN : )
ROBERT P WORCESTER
JOHN Ui, ORAPER

January 13, 1981
W. CLINT PARSLEY ) !
JANET MCL. MCKAY

EOWARD F. MITCHELL 11

New Mexico Energy and
Minerals Department

0il Conservation Division

Land Office Building .

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: NMOCD Case No. 7118 - Application of El Paso
Exploration Company to commingle

Gentlemen:

h

i _ Please be advised that David T. Burleson of the office of
R General Counsel of El Paso Natural Gas Company, E1 Paso, Texas,
o holding company for El Paso’Exploration‘Company, is associated

- with our firm for the presentation of evidence and argument in
the above-referenced case,

Sincerely yours,

John B. Draper

JBﬁ?jau
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SCHEMMATIC DIAGRAM OF DUELLY—COMPLETED WELL EXHIBIT 1
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Docket No. 1-81

Dockets Nos. 4-81 and 5-81 ave teatatively sct for Janvary 28 and February 11, 1981, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING = WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 14, 1981

9 A.M, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, RNutter, Alternate Examiner:

? ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1981, from fifteen prorated
pools in lLea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico,

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1981, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, Hew Mexico,

CASE 7117:  Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, unorthodux location,
L ——" and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
) 7 ‘ : . secks approval for the simultancous dedication of a previously approved 320-acre non-standard
! ' proration unit conprising the E/2 of Section 25, Towmship 20 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas

Pool, to its L: W, White (NCT-A)Wells No. 2 in Unit I and No. 7 at an unorthodox location 990
feet from the North line and 660 fecet from the East line of said Section 25.

) : (:/ CASE 7118: Application of El Paso Exploration Company for downhole comminzling, Rio Arriba County, B ' :
——=T=TTT, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling

of South Blanco-Tonito and Basin-Dakota preduction in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 152 W Well

No. 3 in Unit D of Secctien 7, Township 26 North, Range 5 WQst.

I CASE 7119: Application of Shell 0il Company for a unit agreement, Betnalxllo and Sandoval Counties,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the West Mesa Unit Area,
comprising 26,722 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 10, 11,
and 12 North, Ranges 1 and 2 East.

CASE 7120: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juzn County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undesignated
Callup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Merry May Well No. 1 in Unit I of
Section 24, Township 24 North, Range 10 West. *

CASE-7121: Applxcatxon of Flag—RedEern 0il Co. for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled caise, secks approval for the downholk commingling of Pxnon-Frultland
and Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of its Aloha Wells Nos. 1 ané 2 :
located in Units L and D, respectively, of Section 16, Township 28 North, Range 11 West.

CASE 7122: “Application of Elk 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, Rew Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Pennsylvanian
formation in the interval from 10,445 feet to 10,516 feet in its C, S, State Well No. 2 in Unit
K of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 34\East, High Plains~-Pennsylvanian Pool.

CASE 7123: Appllcatxon of Yates Petroleum Corporat1on for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. -Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for ‘the unorthodox locatxon
of its Federal "AB" Well No. 7, a Morrow test to bé drilled 1980 feet from the North line and
660 feet from the West line of Séction 9, Townshlp 18 South, Range 25 East, the N/2 of said
Secticii 9. Lo be dedicated to the well. .

CASE -7124: - Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two non-standard proration units ban Juan
County, New Mexico. Appllcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks: approval for two non-standard
oil proration units in Sectxon 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 WQst, Cha' Cha- Gatlup 0il-Pool,
as follows: a 56.09-acre unit consisting of those fee lands comprising the NE/4 NW/4 3nd o
northermost 16.09 acres of the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section 13, and a 66.33-acre unit consxstxng
of those fee lands comprising the NW/4 WW/&4 and northermost 23,33 acres of the SW/4 NW/4 of
said Section 13. In the alternative applicant seeks an order directing the escrowing of funds
attributable to those lands in the Ef2 NW/4 and W/2 NW/4, respectively, of sald Section 13
which are not included in the above-described non-standard proration units,
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Docket No. 2-81

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - MONDAY ~ JANUARY 19, 1981

OIL\CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A,M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases are continued from the December 11, 1980, Commission Hearing:

§ CASE 7025: (DE NoOvVO)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County; New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an c¢rder pooling all nineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of

’ drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
B - costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well,

Upon application of Southland Royalty Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the pro-
visions of Rule 1220,

Applicatmn of Coronado Explorstion Corp. for eight compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled czuse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in:-the San Amdres
formation underlying exght 40-acre proration units, being the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 4 and the NW/4
NE/& of Section S, both in Township 12 South; Range 28 East, and the NW/& SEf4 of Section 6, the
NE/4 NW/4 of Section 23, the NE/4 SE/4 of Sectxon 28, the SE/4 SEf4 of Section 29, the NE/4 NW/4 of
Section 32, and the SE/4 WW/4 of Section 33, all in Township t1 South, Range 28 East, each to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost theYeof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

:
i
i CASE 7008: - (DE NOV0)
H
i
i
!

Upon applicstion of Tenneco 011 Company this case will be heard bBe Novo pursuant to the prov:.smns
of Rule 1220y 5

CASE 6965: (DE NOVO)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Rio Arriba- County,
New Mexico, Applicant;’ in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard Mesaverde
and Dakota gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section &, Towaship 25 North, Range 3 West, to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

Upon application of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth 0il and Gas Company this case will be heard De
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220,

CASE 6896: . (DE NOVO) A

Apphcatlon of John E. Schalk for a non—standard gas proration unit and an unorzhodox gas well loca-
tion, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160~

" acreé non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NEf4 of Section 8, Township 25
North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location -
1925 feet from the North line and 790 feet frcm the East line of said Section 8.

s

Upon application of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth 0il and Gas Company this casgse will be heard De
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220. :

CASE 6996: Application of John E. Schalk for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicart, in the' above-—styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool” underlyxng the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Rarge 3 Hest, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. - Also to'be considered will'be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.
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Docket No, 3-81

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEONESDAY - JANUARY 2t, 1981

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BULILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7042:

CASE 7043:

CASE 7041:

o

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Doyle Hartman for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the vertical
limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool
to the following depths underlying the following 40-acre tracts im Section 19, Township 24 South,
Range 37 East: NW/4 NE/4: 3446 feet; SE/& NE/4: 3408 feet; SW/4 NRE/4: 3419 feet; SEf4 SE/4: 3402
feet; and NE/4 SEf4: 3187 feet. - .

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Cities Service Company for downhole commingling and simultaneous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval.for the downhole commingling
of Jalmat and Langlie Mattix production in the wellbores of the following Doyle Hartman wells in
Section 19, Township 24 South, Range 37 East: his Adele Sowell Wells Nos. 1 and 2 located in Units

I and P, respectively, and his Cities Thomas Wells Nos. 1, 3, and 4 in Units B, H, and G, respectively,
Applicant further seeks approval of the simultaneous Jdedication of the E/2 of Section 19 for Jalmat
production from the above Hartman wells and from its Thomas "A" Wells Nos. 1 and 2, located in Units

O and G, respectively.

(DE XOVO)

Application of John Yuronka for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea

.County, New Mexico. Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the vertical

limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upviard extension of che vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool
to a depth of 3,408 feet, subsurface, under the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 17, Township 24 South, Range 37

East,

Upon application of Cities Service Codpany this case will be heard De Novo pursuant ¢¢ the provisidﬁs
of Rule 1220.
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November 17, 1980

- Cere 2078

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division -
P. 0., Box 2088 ‘
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

Ei Paso Exploration Company respectfully requests a hearing be set
before the Division or its designated examiner on January 14, 1981,

if possible. . E1 Paso seeks approval to downhole commingle productlon
from the South Blanco-Tocito 0il Pool with production from the
Basin-Dakota Gas Pool in its Jicarilla 152 W No. 3 Well. This Well

‘is located in Unit Letter D of Section 7, T26N-R5W, Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico.

Very truly‘yours,

E 5 P

E. R. Manning

ﬂt’é’

-

Je

. Adams - Farmington
Adams

Burleson

Canfield

Coel

Eichelmann, Jr.
‘Matthews

-Read

Truby

cc: Messrs.
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dr/

‘nwithinithe wellbore of the above-described well,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7118

Order No. &Q57D

e

///Kgg;ICATION OF EL PASO EXPLORATION COMPANY

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, RIO ARRIBA /fmgx P
. ’ ey
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. (/ o ‘ajZL/”'

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

January 14

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on

81 » at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard

19
L. Stamets : o

NOW, on this day of  January , 19 81 , the

Division Directbr, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

adviged i

) .
y the premisee;

FINDS:

(1) That due public'notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, El Paso Exploration Company ., is

the owner and operxator of the Jicarilla 152 W Well No. 3 ’
locaté&'in Unit D of Section 7 =, Township 26 North
Range 5 West | ’ ~ , NMPM, Rio’)‘:AI"’I‘ibé » County, New Me;{igg; :

(3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle

South 'Blanco-Tocito - and Basin-Dakdta - producfion'

,} 3
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(4) That from the South Blanco-Tocito zone, the

< : re ¥ :
subject well is capable of low %aQGLQZZ production only.

(5) That from the Basin-Dakota zone, the

ravh s
subject well is capable of low awmgiﬁZfrproduction‘only.

(6) That the proposed commingling may result in the recover]

of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, thereby
preventing waste, and will not violate correlative rights.

{7) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the
subject zones are suéh that underground waste would not be caused
by the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in
for an extended period.

(8) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess
the potentlal for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate

remedial actlon, the operator should notify the Aztec L

district office of the Division any time the subject well is
shut-in for 7 cohéecutive days.
(9) That in order t6 allocate the>commingled production

'to each of the conmlngled zones in the subject well,,?l,,,n..,vzama/.;/

)

Nyw::w

5
percent of the commingled 01/0"' ?o productlon/)sh 14 be

v s

allocated to the South‘Blanco;Toélto ‘zone, and
. ;N-’ ’4(/(7 A
~percent of the mlpgled il as t4¢ ~~»proﬂhﬂ+loq.to the

Basin-Dakota zone.

(BLTERNATE)

district office

ormula for eaéh of

e o e e L L el




IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, ' El Paso Exploration Company , is

hereby authorized to commingle South Blanco-Tocito " and

Basin-Dakota

production within the wellbore of

the dJicarilla 152 W Well No. 3  j5cated in Unit -D __of
Section 7 , Township 26 North , Range 2 West ;
NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

That the
of the Aztec

- ,PC& é
productloqﬂsha 1 be allocated to the South Blanco- Toc1t0

pL percent of the commingled ag/@g;#,—

productlgg/shd/l be allocated to the Basin-Dakota =

(2) That g/p,n‘..vlwgfz /_ percent of the commincled 0// C'/”:Qi

zone and 7

20ne.

(3) That the'operator of the subject well shall immedﬁatély

notify the Division's Aztec - - district office any time the

well has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently

present, to the Division, a plan for remedial action.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

¥

v

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on .the day and year hereinabov

designated.




